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12 November 2013

Rachel Cumming

Acting Regional Director

Department of Planning — Sydney West Region
Locked Bag 5020

PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

Dear Ms Cumming

PLANNING PROPOSAL EXTENSION

This letter is to inform the DP&I that Council is unable to finalise the following
planning proposals within the timeframe as per conditioned of the Gateway
Determinations:

Amdt Number Proposal Title Status Deadline
7 117A Wetherill St, Smithfield | Post exhibition 2-Jan-14
(PP_2013_FAIRF | and part of 52, Richards Council preparing
_001_00) Road, Wakeley proposal to planning proposal maps
resolve mapping error to submit for PC
Opinion.
TBC Housekeeping LEP Post exhibition 22-Dec-13
(PP_2012_FAIRF | Amendment affecting Council preparing
_005_00) numerous sites throughout planning proposal maps
the City to submit to DP&I for
finalisation.

These planning proposals are delayed due to resource shortages within Council to
finalise the planning proposal maps.

It is requested that the Department of Planning and Infrastructure allow an extension
of 3 months to finalise the above planning proposals.

Should you wish to discuss matter further, please do not hesitate to contact Andrew
Mooney on 9725 0214.

Yours faithfully

LNV |

Andrew Mooney
COORDINATOR STRATEGIC PLANNING

A765261




